NATIONAL ASSEMBLY SECRETARIAT

BULLETIN OF THE ASSEMBLY

Date	Friday, the 10 th March, 2017	
Commenced at	10.30 A.M.	
Adjourned at	1.20 P.M.	
Total working hours	2 Hours 20 minutes	
Presided by	Jed by Sardar Ayaz Sadiq, Speaker and Mr. Murtaza Javed Abbasi, Deputy	
	Speaker, National Assembly of Pakistan.	
Attendance		

TILAWAT AND NAAT

(1) Tilawat by Qari Ibrar Hussain

(2) Naat by Dr. Qari Muhammad Yunas

QUESTIONS

2.	Questions entered in a separate list to	Question Nos. 27, 164, 95, 96, 97, 109, 98, 108,
	be asked and answers given.	104, 109, 111, 113, 115, 117, 118, 92 and 101
		were asked and their answers given. Question
		Nos. 175, 90, 94, 114 and 20 were transferred to
		Interior Division, Planning, Development and
		Reforms, Capital Administration and Development
		Division and Cabinet Division, respectively for
		answer on Next Rota Day. Replies of Question Nos.
		3 and 116 were not received. Question No. 100
		was deferred for answer on next Rota Day.

LEAVE APPLICATIONS

The leave applications of the Members who requested for grant of leave were read out by the honourable Speaker and granted.

POINTS OF ORDER

Name of member(s)	Subject
Dr. Arif Alvi Engineer Ali Muhammad Khan	Expressed their displeasure on the speech made by Mian Javed Latif, MNA on 9-03-2017 on the floor of the House and scuffle between Mr. Murad Saeed and Mian Javed Latif thereafter. Mr. Deputy Speaker informed the Member that Honourable Speaker had constituted a Committee to investigate the matter and report.

WALK OUT

Dr. Arif Alvi, MNA and all members belonging to PTI, PPPP and JI staged a walk-out against the scuffle between Mian Javed Latif, MNA and Mr. Murad Saeed, MNA on 9-03-2017.

QUORUM

Quorum.- **At 12.05 p.m.** Ms. Shagufta Jumani, MNA belonging to PPPP drew attention of the Chair towards the lack of quorum. Count was made, the quorum was not available. Mr. Deputy Speaker suspended the proceedings till the completion of the quorum. The House reassembled at 12.40 p.m. Count was made, the House was found in order.

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

3.	MS. ASIYA NAZ TANOLI
	MS. ZAHRA WADOOD FATEMI
	MS. ZEB JAFFAR
	MS. SHAKILA LUQMAN to invite
	attention of the Minister for Interior and
	Narcotics Control to a matter of urgent
	public importance regarding
	clinics/hospitals functioning in the rural
	areas of Islamabad having no basic
	facilities and qualified/licensed Doctors,
	causing grave concern amongst the
	public.

INTRODUCTION OF BILL

-	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
4.	MR. ZAHID HAMID , Minister for Law and Justice and Climate Change to introduce a Bill further to amend the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan [The Constitution (Twenty- eighth Amendment) Bill, 2017].	Bill introduced; copy posted on the website of the National Assembly and to be published in the Gazette of Pakistan.
5.	MR. ZAHID HAMID, Minister for Law and Justice and Climate Change to move under rule 288 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007 that the requirement of rule 122 of the said Rules be dispensed with in order to take into consideration the Bill further to amend the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan [The Constitution (Twenty-eighth Amendment) Bill, 2017].	Motion adopted.
6.	MR. ZAHID HAMID , Minister for Law and Justice and Climate Change to introduce a Bill further to amend the Pakistan Army Act, 1952 [The Pakistan Army (Amendment) Bill, 2017].	Bill introduced; copy posted on the website of the National Assembly and to be published in the Gazette of Pakistan.
7.	MR. ZAHID HAMID, Minister for Law and Justice and Climate Change to move under rule 288 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007 that the requirement of rule 122 of the said Rules be dispensed with in order to take into consideration the Bill further to amend the Pakistan Army Act, 1952 [The Pakistan Army (Amendment) Bill, 2017].	 Motion adopted. The following members spoke on the introduction of Bills:- 1. Mr. Zahid Hamid, Minister for Law and Justice and Climate Change 2. Maulana Fazal-ur-Rehman 3. Dr. Azra Fazal Pechuho 4. Shaikh Salahuddin

LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

8.	MINISTER-IN-CHARGE OF COMMUNICATIONS to move that the Bill further to amend the Post Office Act, 1898 [The Post Office (Amendment) Bill, 2016], as reported by the Standing Committee, be taken into consideration at once.	Shaikh Aftab Ahmed, Minister for Parliamentary Affairs moved the Motion which was adopted.
9.	MINISTER-IN-CHARGE OF COMMUNICATIONS to move that the Bill further to amend the Post Office Act, 1898 [The Post Office (Amendment) Bill, 2016], be passed.	Bill clause by clause submitted. Bill passed.

MOTION OF THANKS

10.	Discussion on the following motion moved by Shaikh Aftab Ahmed, Minister of Parliamentary Affairs on 03-08-2016:-	Left over
	"This House expresses its deep gratitude to the President of Pakistan for his address to both Houses assembled together on 1 st June, 2016."	

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

11.	MR. JUNAID AKBAR ENGR. HAMID-UL-HAQ KHALIL MR. GULZAR KHAN to invite attention of the Minister for States and Frontier Regions to a matter of urgent public	Left over
	importance regarding non-increase in the salaries of Levies Forces, causing grave concern amongst the public.	

The sitting of the Assembly was adjourned to meet again on Monday the 13th March, 2017 at 4.00 p.m.

Islamabad, the <u>10th March, 2017</u>

ABDUL JABBAR ALI Secretary